Jacob Wolter

jacobwolter546@gmail.com

(320) 293-5905

Q 37023 Sarah Lane Avon, MN, 56310

QUALIFICATION SUMMARY/CAREER OBJECTIVE

Hard-working Composite Material Engineering student (3.92 GPA) currently attending Winona State University with 15 months of relevant work experience. Aiming to learn and successfully fill the engineering position at your company. Frequently praised as efficient by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

EXPERIENCE

Engineering Intern

CPI: A Division of Core Molding Technologies, Winona, MN / May 2022- Present

- Work closely with engineers on new projects
- Work with quality department to run various tests and samples

Part Time Production Operator

CPI: A Division of Core Molding Technologies, Winona, MN / Feb 2021 – Present

- Inspect and test parts for defects after production
- · Work on production line for differing products

Teachers Assistant

Winona State University, Dr. Eric Kerr-Anderson, Winona, MN / September 2021-May 2022

- Helped to grade students' homework
- Helped students during lab times to understand the tasks at hand

Surveyors Assistant

Stearns County Highway Department, May 2020-August 2021, Seasonal

- · Staked highway road projects for elevations and distances
- Helped Surveyors in using GPS equipment

Customer Service-Food Service	References
Kwik Trip, Winona, MN	Upon Request
Cook-Kitchen Help	
Fishers Club, Avon, MN	

EDUCATION

Winona State University Relevant Coursework	
GPA: 3.92	
Winona, MN • Computer Applications in • Mechanics of	
Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Composite Engineering Composites	
Material Engineering Candidate (Expected • Manufacturing of Composites • Properties of Materi	alc
graduation May 2023) Additional Skills	015
Mathematics Minor	
Polymer Chemistry Minor Microsoft Excel	

Solidworks Design